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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    September 10, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11750 – Healy Public Safety Building - RTU Replacement - Addendum No. 3 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

1. Filed Sub bid tab sheet (attached) 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 3 

 



00011750 - Healy Public Safety Building - RTU Replacement 09/12/2024
ELECTRICAL WORK
Name of Bidder Base Value Alt No. 1 Alt No. 2 Alt No. 3 Alt No. 4

 
Brothers Electrical Corporation $30,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 Graf Road Unit 31
Newburyport, MA 01950
Addendums:
Comments:

 
Annese Electrical Services $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
280 Libbey Industrial Parkway
Weymouth, Ma 02189
Addendums: Restricted To: Enterprise Equipment Co Inc.
Comments:

 
Hub Electric $48,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 Draper St Unit 19
Woburn, MA 01801
Addendums:
Comments:

 
CDS Contracting Services $48,990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
275 Centre Strret, Ste.1
Holbrook, MA 02343
Addendums:
Comments:

 
Dagle Electrical Construction Corp. $118,811.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
68 Industrial Way
Wilmington , MA 01887
Addendums:
Comments:
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